



Pinal County School Office

Supporting Schools, Shaping Tomorrow

February 5, 2025

Honorable Board of Supervisors
Florence, AZ 85132

Dear Honorable Supervisors:

Pursuant to ARS 15-308, the Pinal County School Office Education Service Agency hereby notifies you of its plan to provide educational services of an accommodation school to the school districts in Pinal County, using the facilities of the Mary C. O'Brien Accommodation School (located at 1400 N. Eleven Mile Corner Rd) and the Villa Oasis Interscholastic School (located at 3740 N. Toltec Rd) for the fiscal year 25/26.

The Pinal County School Superintendent shall administer the program and will develop a fiscal year budget according to the process specified for all school districts.

ARS 15-1001 sets forth the county's responsibility for financial contributions to the accommodation school budget and conditions relating to the financial reporting required of the Pinal County School Superintendent.

At this time, there are projected to be 125 students in grades K-6 at the Mary C. O'Brien School and 100 students in grades 9-12 at the Villa Oasis School. These numbers are consistent with the 24/25 student population.

Also pursuant to ARS 15-308, the Pinal County School Superintendent will provide the Pinal County Board of Supervisors estimated revenues from the state by June 1. Please don't hesitate to contact my office if other financial information is requested.

Sincerely,

Jill M. Broussard
Pinal County School Superintendent

JMB/tlt

Jill Broussard, Pinal County School Superintendent | jill.broussard@pinal.gov

Tonya L. Taylor, Chief Deputy | tonya.taylor@pinal.gov

Marty Bassett, Associate Superintendent (MCOB) | mbassett@pinalk12.org

Joel Villegas, Associate Superintendent (ESA) | jvillegas@pinalesa.org

Peter Lin, Associate Superintendent (Technology) | plin@pinalk12.org

75 N Bailey St | P. O. Box 769 | Florence, AZ 85132 | ph. 520-866-6565

